LA

Charles R. Adams
& Associates, Inc.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

414 Canal Street -

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 - 386.426.5583

March 13, 2020

Mr. Gary Wisniewski, CBO
City of New Smyrna Beach
2650 N Dixie Freeway
New Smyrna Beach, FL

Dear Mr. Wisniewski,

Re: Concrete Repair Engineering
Watermark Condominium
401 N. Atlantic Ave.
Permit # 201907732

This is to advise you that we have performed a Final Inspection of concrete and stucco repairs at the

Watermark Condominium. -

The work has been successfully completed, in compliance with the repair plans, and the 2017 Florida Building

Code.
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Charles R. Adamg, P;»E
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